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DATE: 03/16/2023

TO: Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Bureau of Consumer Assistance, Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach
RE: Customer Correspondence

Pleasc add the attached customer correspondence to Docket Correspondence-Consumers and

their Representatives, in Docket 20230001.
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March 12, 2023

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd

Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

Jules Abercrombie
3018 Storybrook Preserve Dr

Odessa FL 33556-2279
Re: Duke Energy Utility Rate Hikes

Dear Siror Madame,

I just received my residential (RS-1) invoice from Duke Energy. | used 420 kWh of electricity for
the month of February and my invoice was $77.00.

In February 2022 | used 465 kWh of electricity and my invoice was $73.00.
| used 45 kWh LESS electricity and my invoice is $4.00 MORE this month.

Eventually these continual rate increases by Duke Energy will be unsustainable for us (the
customers of FLorida).

| ask the Commission to deny these many rate increases to Duke Energy and to hold down
costs for electricity in Florida. Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

|

ules Abercrombie
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